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March 17, 2023 
 
 
Re: Phoenix Talent School District  

Colver Fields Recreational Park Project 
 Design Services 
 Notification to Interested Parties of Announcement of Consultant Fee Negotiation 
 
 
Dear Interested Party, 
 
Phoenix Talent School District intends to enter into Consultant Fee Negotiations with ZCS 
Engineering & Architecture for the Colver Fields Recreational Park Project; they have been 
chosen as the top-ranking firm by the district.  
 
Thank you again for your time and for your effort spent in preparing your responses for this project. 
We will be available to schedule a debrief meeting with interested firms upon request, once a 
contract has been awarded.   
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to me at (541) 897-5194 or email at 
jon.mccalip@phoenix.k12.or.us.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Jon McCalip 
Director of Facilities 
Phoenix Talent School District 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Criteria 1 2 3 4 5 Total 1 2 3 4 5 Total
Average Score Pass 20.40 21.70 14.40 20.20 76.70 Pass 23.40 28.00 16.80 23.40 91.60

Criteria 100 Possible Points
1 Cover Letter: (P/F)
2 Company Overview: (25 Points Max)
3 Project Approach (30 Points Max)
4 Performance History (20 Points Max)
5 References (25 Points Max)

PHOENIX TALENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
COLVER FIELDS RECREATIONAL PARK PROJECT

DESIGN SERVICES REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
MARCH 16, 2023

Pinnacle Engineering, Inc. ZCS Engineering & Architecture


